EXHIBIT

1

Hannah Elliott

tabbles’

———

From: Will VanVactor
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2022 4:52 PM
To: Hannah Elliott '
Subject: Fw: Pulguero [IWOV-pdx.FID4761489] CROOK COUNTY
Attachments: TWG21R113 Pulguero Quary FINAL stamped.pdf SEP 19 2022

PLANNING DEPT
Hi Hannah,

For both Pulguero apps, will you upload Joe's below email and the attachment?
Thank you.

Will Van Vactor
Director - Crook County Community Development

300 NE 3rd Street Room 12, Prineville, OR 97754
Office: (541) 447-3211
Website: www.co.crook.or.us

Disclaimer: Please note that the information in this email is an informal statement and shall not be deemed to constitute final
County action effecting a change in the status of a person’s property or conferring any rights, including any reliance rights, on any
person.

From: Gaon, Joseph O. <JGaon@schwabe.com>

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2022 4:15 PM

To: Will VanVactor <Will.VanVactor@co.crook.or.us>; Katzaroff, Kenneth <KKatzaroff @SCHWABE.com>
Subject: RE: Pulguero [IWOV-pdx.FID4761489]

Will:

Our metadata scrubber removed the stamp from the box when we submitted. See attached for the stamped page of the
report.

Thanks,

Joseph Gaon
Associate

Pronouns: he, him, his
D: 503-796-2077
jgaon@schwabe.com

SCHWABE, WILLIAMSON & WYATT
CLIENT SHOWCASE | INNOVATING FOR GOOD



Disclaimer: Please note that the information in this email is an informal statement and shall not be deemed to constitute
final County action effecting a change in the status of a person’s property or conferring any rights, including any reliance
rights, on any person.



This report has been authored and reviewed by the undersigned. This report is void if
the original seal(s) and signature(s) are not included.

Lisa M. Splitter, P.E., G.E.
2022.01.20 12:33:29-08'00'

Lisa M. Splitter, P.E., G.E.
Senior Geotechnical Engineer
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Digitad Signature Digitally signed by Scott Wallace
#G1293 Date: 2022.01.20 12:48:02-08'00'
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R. Scott Wallace, R.G.
Principal Geologist
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